David Kempka <grandknight8509@gmail.com>

Fw: Many Thanks!
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Reply-To: dikempka@yahoo.com
1o: "WGK D. KEMPKA" <grandknight8509@gmail.com>

From: James, Elizabeth L <eljames@wsfcs.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:23:43 PM

To: Jean Dion <jdion.kofc@outlook.com>

Cc: Bell, Kenvatta C <kcbell@wsfcs. k12.nc.us>
Subject: Many Thanks!

Good afternoon,

virs. Bell and | would like to express our gratitude for your contribution to our classrooms again this year. We are
grateful for your dedication to these students, even during these difficult times and uncertainty with COVID. We are
also thankful for all of the extra hand sanitizer and wipes that you have provided for us. This has been a great

help! We look forward to being able to use our funds purchase a new reading program to use with our students next
year. We are also looking forward to hopefully being able to meet with you all again in person soon!

Many thanks again,

Erin James and Kenyatta Bell
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v~ Cash Elementary  Michelle Lewis

~Kerersville Elementary ~ Erin James Classroom Supplies

/Piney Grove Elementary Ashley Pollard Classroom Supplies-333g3 |
“Sedge Garden Elementary Amy Pitts  Classroom Supplies '

vUnion Cross Elementary Lois DeMars Classroom Supplies ,
Caleb Creek Elementary Nicole Rowley Classroom Supplies33-98* |
Walkertown Elementary  Michele Caparo  Classroom Supplies333.93 9 |




